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Supply And Delivery Of Service Vehicles For Various Branches And Offices (Passenger Van) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SERVICE VEHICLES FOR 

VARIOUS BRANCHES AND OFFICES (PASSENGER VAN) 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications BAC Reply 

1 Clarification on the requirement of 36 
units of passenger van with SSS e-
wheels Stickers and 36 units of 
passenger van with SSS Logos 
(painted), what if we will only bid for 
lot 1, does the rule on logo/stickers 
still apply? 

Stickers as an alternate for the painted 
SSS Logo and other texts is acceptable. 
This is applicable for Lots 1, 2 and 3. 

2 If we bid for only one lot, are we 
obliged to follow the ABC of 50% of 
our SLCC? 

Yes. SLCC should be 50% of the ABC 
for the lot the bidder wishes  to 
participate. 

3 We are a multi-brand company; how 
do we go about our bids? Is it 
supposed to be per brand per bid or 
as a group of company, we will 
bid/propose for 2 or 3 brands? 

The offered vehicle shall be of one 
brand/model. Multi-brand/model is not 
acceptable  

4 Regarding the horsepower under 
technical specifications, will you 
allow 129 PS instead?  

No. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5 Is the SLCC on a per lot basis? 
 
 
 
 
 
If we bid for the three lots, the SLCC 
should be 50% of the lot with the 
highest ABC? 
 
And not necessarily 50% of the entire 
project? 

Yes. The bidder is required to submit  
SLCC for each lot provided that it 
should be at least 50% of the ABC per 
lot.   
 
 
Yes.  
 
 
No. 

6 In the Schedule of Requirements of 
the Bidding Documents, the final 
destinations for lots 2 and 3 is the 
port where the branch is located. Is it 
going to be part of our expenses?  

Yes, the delivery cost shall be borne by 
the winning bidder. Delivery of units for 
Lot 3 (Visayas and Mindanao) shall be 
up to  port only. Please see Annex A of 
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the bidding documents for the port 
destinations 

7 How many copies of documents are 
we going to submit? 
 
 If we are going to participate in 3 lots, 
should we submit 3 sets of 
documents also? 

3 sets, 1 original and 2 duplicate 
copies. 
 
In the bid bulletin, it is specified which 
document is applicable for all the lots 
and which documents are needed to be 
separated per lot. 

8 Regarding the 3-year Third Party 
Liability (TPL) Insurance from GSIS 
requirement, is one year acceptable?   

The TPL requirement is three years, the 
standard 1 -year coverage shall be 
renewed annually for 3 consecutive 
years. 

9 For the manner of submission of bid 
documents, is it required to submit 
the documents manually? 

Yes. For now, the submission of bids is 
manual. We do not have a facility for 
online submission yet. 

10 Clarification on the submission of 
Comprehensive Insurance from 
GSIS, is it also 3 years?  

For the Comprehensive Insurance from 
GSIS, is only 1 year. 

11 Is it possible to extend the delivery 
period for 160 calendar days? 

The delivery period for Lot 1, 2 and 3 
shall be 120 calendar days upon receipt 
of Notice to Proceed and Contract. 

12 Regarding the painted SSS logo, is 
there a chance to use the sticker 
instead of painting? 

Stickers as an alternate for the painted 
SSS Logo and other texts is acceptable. 
This is applicable for Lots 1, 2 and 3. 

13 Is the security bond non-refundable? Only the fee for the bidding documents 
is non-refundable, but the bid security is 
refundable. 

 


